BENDERSVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES October 25, 2022

CALL TO ORDER by Rick Kime and Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

<u>Present:</u> President: Rick Kime; Council Members: Scott Howell, Joe Saum, Jim Bergolios, Dan Kuhn; Secretary: Andrea Rivera; Owen McKinney

<u>Minutes:</u> Motion by Joe Saum, 2nd by Jim Bergolios, all in favor, motion carried, to approve and accept the Minutes of the September 27, 2022.

106 Park St Zoning Hearing October 6th @6:00PM: Approval was granted by the Zoning Board.

Mayor Resignation: A motion to appoint Owen McKinney as the Mayor was made by Joe Saum, 2nd by Scott Howell, all in favor, motion carried.

Vacancy Board Chairman-Needs Appointed: Council appointed Anna J Saum as the Chairman.

<u>L/B Water Meter/Billing Assistance:</u> Gene is willing to come to the office to help us get water meters activated/working and the cost will be \$500. Council would like to start replacing meters that are older and Andrea will order another 2 boxes

<u>WC Changes for Volunteer Fireman:</u> Changes in policy does not cover inactive members or social members. If Council would like further information we can contact HA Thomson. Rick will contact the Chief.

<u>ADA Drainage Issue with PennDOT:</u> PennDOT will be moving the storm drain on Church Street but will not be making any drainage changes on Park St.

100 Apple Ln Subdivision Plan: Royer has provided a Sketch Plan for this location for Council to review. Copies have also been given to KPI and PMCA. Preliminary plans will need to be submitted for comments and approvals from KPI, PMCA and Adams Co Planning before moving forward.

Solicitor Resignation: Resignation letter from Bob Campbell (Salzmann Hughes) was received.

Adams Co Broadband Information: County is going to do a study to possibly increase the broadband for this area.

Adams Co. Conservation District MOU for Approval: Council would like Bob to review at the November meeting.

2023 Budget Discussion: A workshop will be held at the Borough Office on 11/14/22 @1:00 PM with Joe Saum, Jim Bergolios, and Dan Kuhn.

Tax Collection Report: Council reviewed the updated report and had no comments.

Police Report/Code Enforcement Report: The report was available for Council to review.

PMCA UCC Report: No Report.

Possum Valley Municipal Authority Minutes: The minutes were available for review.

Adams Co Council of Government Minutes: The minutes were available for review.

<u>Bill Paying Online:</u> Would like to contact the Auditors about paying bills online. Cost savings with postage, envelopes, checks, etc. Andrea will contact SEK to see what the Auditors would require. Council is concerned about authorization of payments.

BENDERSVILLE BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OCTOBER 25, 2022

CONTINUED – PAGE 2

<u>F550 & F250 Truck Work:</u> Rick authorized Myers Electric to replace the exhaust system on the F550 truck and fix a tail light in order to pass inspection. Both trucks have been taken to get the spreaders installed.

<u>Pay Bills and Treasurer's Report:</u> A motion by Jim Bergolios, 2nd by Joe Saum, all in favor, motion carried, to pay bills dated October 25, 2022, and accept the treasurer's report.

<u>Adjournment:</u> The next regular meeting will be on Tuesday, November 29, 2022, beginning at 7:00 pm at 125B Rampike Hill Road, Bendersville, PA 17306. There being no further business, on a motion made by Joe Saum, 2nd by Dan Kuhn, all in favor, motion carried, the meeting was adjourned at 8:17 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Andrea S. Rivera, Secretary